
 

THE CITY OF ROUND ROCK
Utilities & Environmental Services
2008 Enterprise Drive             BY : JLR
Round Rock,  Texas  78664              DATE :  7/17/2019

 
            SHEET: 1 of 2

CONTRACT : Downtown Trash Modification

LOCATION :   2008 Enterprise Drive Large Conf. Room Statement of Safety? Yes Statement of Safety? Yes Statement of Safety? Yes Statement of Safety? Yes
DATE:  7/17/2019 at 2:00pm Addendum(s)?  N/A Addendum(s)?  N/A Addendum(s)?  N/A Addendum(s)?  N/A

Bid  Bond?  Yes Bid  Bond?  Yes Bid  Bond?  Yes Bid  Bond?  Yes
APPROX. UNIT UNIT UNIT UNIT

ITEM # ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY. UNIT PRICE COST PRICE COST PRICE COST PRICE COST
1 Mobilization 1 LS $5,551.00 $5,551.00 $8,000.00 $8,000.00 $5,100.00 $5,100.00 $6,300.00 $6,300.00
2 Erosion Control 1 LS $5,699.00 $5,699.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $7,700.00 $7,700.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00
3 Demo Project 1 1 EA $4,674.00 $4,674.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $1,700.00 $1,700.00 $4,500.00 $4,500.00
4 Demo Project 2 1 EA $10,626.00 $10,626.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $3,300.00 $3,300.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00
5 Demo Project 3 1 EA $5,058.00 $5,058.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00
6 Install 30" Swing Gates 6 EA $1,321.00 $7,926.00 $2,500.00 $15,000.00 $1,700.00 $10,200.00 $1,800.00 $10,800.00
7 Install New Hinges 2 EA $293.00 $586.00 $800.00 $1,600.00 $550.00 $1,100.00 $1,800.00 $3,600.00
8 Install L3x3x3/8" Wheel Stop 1 EA $151.00 $151.00 $300.00 $300.00 $300.00 $300.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00
9 Install 5' Swing Gates, Posts, Locks 6 EA $2,233.00 $13,398.00 $3,000.00 $18,000.00 $2,500.00 $15,000.00 $2,000.00 $12,000.00

10 Install 6' Bollards 11 EA $484.00 $5,324.00 $850.00 $9,350.00 $1,200.00 $13,200.00 $500.00 $5,500.00
11 Install +/- 28sqyd Concrete Prj. 1 28 SQYD $261.00 $7,308.00 $120.00 $3,360.00 $146.00 $4,088.00 $275.00 $7,700.00
12 Install +/- 79sqyd Concrete Prj. 2 79 SQYD $232.00 $18,328.00 $110.00 $8,690.00 $140.00 $11,060.00 $260.00 $20,540.00
13 Install +/- 44sqyd Concrete Prj. 3 44 SQYD $234.00 $10,296.00 $120.00 $5,280.00 $143.00 $6,292.00 $270.00 $11,880.00
14 Install Pavement Strip Prj. 1 & 2 1 LS $1,024.00 $1,024.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00
15 Install Curb & Gutter at Prj. 2 17 LF $77.00 $1,309.00 $50.00 $850.00 $50.00 $850.00 $32.00 $544.00
16 Install 8" Split Face CMU Prj. 1 30 LF $196.00 $5,880.00 $280.00 $8,400.00 $426.00 $12,780.00 $275.00 $8,250.00
17 Install 8" Split Face CMU Prj. 2 58 LF $152.00 $8,816.00 $280.00 $16,240.00 $426.00 $24,708.00 $275.00 $15,950.00
18 Install 8" Split Face CMU Prj. 3 32 LF $201.00 $6,432.00 $280.00 $8,960.00 $426.00 $13,632.00 $275.00 $8,800.00
19 Install 8'6" Swing Gates 2 EA $3,509.00 $7,018.00 $4,000.00 $8,000.00 $5,600.00 $11,200.00 $5,000.00 $10,000.00
20 Revegate Project 2 1 LS $1,241.00 $1,241.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 1900 $1,900.00 3500 $3,500.00

Unit Prices in red indicate no written unit price entered by bidder or incorrect format entered.
Total Base Bid in red indicates corrected total upon bid tabulation.
Costs written in red indicate correction upon bid tabulation.

$126,645.00          TOTAL BASE BID: $133,530.00 $147,610.00 $147,864.00

BIDS EXTENDED AND CHECKED

     BID    TABULATION

Percheron Construction G Creek Inc. Mobil Construction 
Corporation Partners Remodeling



 

THE CITY OF ROUND ROCK
Utilities & Environmental Services
2008 Enterprise Drive             BY : JLR
Round Rock,  Texas  78664              DATE :  7/17/2019

 
            SHEET: 2 of 2

CONTRACT : Downtown Trash Modification

LOCATION :   2008 Enterprise Drive Large Conf. Room Statement of Safety? Yes Statement of Safety? Statement of Safety? Statement of Safety?
DATE:  7/17/2019 at 2:00pm Addendum(s)?  N/A Addendum(s)?  Addendum(s)? Addendum(s)?  

Bid  Bond?  Yes Bid  Bond?  Bid  Bond?  Bid  Bond?  
APPROX. UNIT UNIT UNIT UNIT

ITEM # ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY. UNIT PRICE COST PRICE COST PRICE COST PRICE COST
1 Mobilization 1 LS $6,900.00 $6,900.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2 Erosion Control 1 LS $6,300.00 $6,300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
3 Demo Project 1 1 EA $7,300.00 $7,300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
4 Demo Project 2 1 EA $16,300.00 $16,300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
5 Demo Project 3 1 EA $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
6 Install 30" Swing Gates 6 EA $1,800.00 $10,800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
7 Install New Hinges 2 EA $600.00 $1,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
8 Install L3x3x3/8" Wheel Stop 1 EA $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
9 Install 5' Swing Gates, Posts, Locks 6 EA $2,800.00 $16,800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

10 Install 6' Bollards 11 EA $300.00 $3,300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
11 Install +/- 28sqyd Concrete Prj. 1 28 SQYD $332.00 $9,296.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
12 Install +/- 79sqyd Concrete Prj. 2 79 SQYD $332.00 $26,228.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
13 Install +/- 44sqyd Concrete Prj. 3 44 SQYD $332.00 $14,608.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
14 Install Pavement Strip Prj. 1 & 2 1 LS $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
15 Install Curb & Gutter at Prj. 2 17 LF $30.00 $510.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
16 Install 8" Split Face CMU Prj. 1 30 LF $333.00 $9,990.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
17 Install 8" Split Face CMU Prj. 2 58 LF $300.00 $17,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
18 Install 8" Split Face CMU Prj. 3 32 LF $320.00 $10,240.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
19 Install 8'6" Swing Gates 2 EA $4,000.00 $8,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20 Revegate Project 2 1 LS $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Unit Prices in red indicate no written unit price entered by bidder or incorrect format entered.
Total Base Bid in red indicates corrected total upon bid tabulation.
Costs written in red indicate correction upon bid tabulation.

TOTAL BASE BID: $174,672.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

BIDS EXTENDED AND CHECKED

     BID    TABULATION CONT.

Quality Concrete 
Construction


